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990

4 Department of the Treasury
‘Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Interna! Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning

and ending

B Check it Please C Name of organization D Employer identification number
wpicdle | emsCITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

Address ] label or

change { print or ( CURE )

Samee | "P | Doing Business As 36-4253176

ratuen See Number and street (or P.0. box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) | Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ Jlemn [Teee 730 N. FRANKLIN STREET 404 312-255-1801

Amended| tons | City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Grossrecepts $ 4,069,224.
[ Jagphea- CHICAGO, IL 60654 H(a) Is this a group retum

pending F Name and address of pnncipal officer for affihates? |:]Yes [I_] No

SAME AS C ABOVE - H(b) Are all affiliates included? __Jves [__INo

| Tax-exempt status: [ X] 501(c) (3

) (nsertno) [ ] 4947(a))or [ 527

J Website:p»r WWW . CUREEPILEPSY .ORG

If "No," attach a hst. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number p»

K_Form of organization: [ X Corporation [ ] Trust [ Association [ | Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 1 9 9 8] m State of legal domicite: TLs

[Part || Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant actvtes TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR RESEARCH
g TO FIND A CURE FOR EPILEPSY
§ 2 Check this box P> D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 7
g 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1b}) 4 7
9| 5 Total number of employees (Part V‘ hine 2a) 5 5
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 350
;3 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), I|ne 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 s 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contnbutions and grants (Part VIII, ine 1h) 596,938. 2,661,656,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, hne 2g)
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), ines 3, 4, and 7d) ) 112,049. 23,748.
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 64, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) _ 1,125,364. 1,073,229.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1,834,351. 3,758,633,
13 Grants and simifar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 1,103,594. 2,064,069.
14 ers (Part 1X, column (A), line 4)
2|15 jon, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5- -10) 155,856. 175,249.
2 16a ional fundraising fees ( , column (A), ine 11e) i L
8| bTomjund Ao PRerRilPan i R \column (D), ine 25) P> 89,498.
Wl ﬁ‘érr;xpenses(Panlx colum @ Ines 11a-11d, 11f-24) 271,093. 533,268.
g 18 t equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 1,530,543. 2,772,586.
SERT) (X 18 from fine 12 303,808. 986,047.
EST Egc""g - Beginning of Current Year End of Year
6 BS| 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16) 4,249,516. 6,036,813.
= 5_@ 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 1,532,124. 2,333,374.
2 25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ||ne 20 2,717 ,392. 3,703,439.
o [Part Il | Signature Block
LLI Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s true, correct,
Z and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s pased on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
—
%Sign ’ S ﬂm“o— // A D 5:/)/"7
% Here lgg_at_li\ of officer H—\[ T ate
[NOoMma S Nnes reaSvces
Type or print name and title
. Preparer's } MQ\ Date Che_ck if (Psr:f'ar:;"‘sléa:gtsl;ymg number
:raelzarer's :lr?:ature %/f// / P lalidind :%'PWYEU > [ ]
Use Only |vowsr 1;5% SW& Ag90CIATES, LTD. EIN D>

address, and
2P +4

self-employed),

NORTHBROOK

KOKIE BOULEVARD #105

IL 60062

Phoneno. » (847)446-6400

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

Yes D No

932001 02-04-10

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2009)

N



CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

Fc;rm 990 (2009) (CURE) 36-4253176 Page?2

[ Part ] | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY IS DEDICATED TO FINDING A
CURE FOR EPILEPSY BY RAISING FUNDS FOR RESEARCH AND BY INCREASING
AWARENESS OF THE PREVALENCE AND DEVASTATION OF THIS DISEASE.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services durnng the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? [:]Yes DZI No
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes II] No

If "Yes," descnibe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a

{Code- )(Expenses$ 2,199,318. includinggrantsof$ 2,064,069 . )(Revenue$ )
GRANTS TO FUND RESEARCH INTO A CURE FOR EPILEPSY.

-SINCE ITS INCEPTION IN 1998, CURE HAS RAISED MORE THAN $11 MILLION TO
FUND RESEARCH AND OTHER INITIATIVES THAT WILL LEAD THE WAY TO A CURE

FOR EPILEPSY. CURE_FUNDS SEED GRANTS TO YOUNG AND ESTABLISHED

INVESTIGATORS TO EXPLORE NEW AREAS AND COLLECT THE DATA NECESSARY TO
APPLY FOR FURTHER FUNDING BY THE NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH (NIH).

TO DATE, CURE HAS AWARDED OVER 93 CUTTING EDGE PROJECTS.

-TO DATE CURE-FUNDED RESEARCH HAS RESULTED IN 106 ARTICLES IN LEADING
SCIENTIFIC JOURNALS, INDICATING THAT CURE IS AT THE FOREFRONT OF
EPILEPSY RESEARCH AND SCIENTIFIC ADVANCES.

ab

(Code ) (Expenses $ 364,770. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
TO INCREASE AWARENESS OF THE PREVALENCE AND DEVASTATION OF EPILEPSY.
—~CURE WAS INSTRUMENTAL IN THE CREATION OF THE EPILEPSY RESEARCH
BENCHMARKS, WHICH SERVES AS MILESTONES TO MEASURE THE SCIENTIFIC
COMMUNITY'S PROGRESS TOWARDS A CURE.

-CURE'S ADVOCACY EFFORTS HAVE BEEN RECOGNIZED NATIONALLY WITH AN AWARD
TO FOUNDER AND CHAIR, SUSAN AXELROD IN 2007 FROM WASHINGTON, DC-BASED

RESEARCH! AMERICA, AND IN 2008 BY THE CHILD NEUROLOGY FOUNDATION.
-CURE HAS ENJOYED EXTENSIVE MEDIA COVERAGE THIS PAST YEAR. SUSAN
AXELROD AND CURE APPEARED ON THE TODAY SHOW, MSNBC'S MORNING JOE, CNN
WITH CAMPBELL BROWN, ON THE COVER OF PARADE MAGAZINE AND IN A NEWSWEEK
PUBLISHED COVER PACKAGE, "THE MYSTERY OF EPILEPSY: WHY WE MUST FIND A
CURE,". CURE WAS ALSO FEATURED ON 60 MINUTES WITH KATIE COURIC.

(Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ Y{Revenue $ )

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

de

Total program service expenses P> $ 2,564,088.

932002

Form 990 (2009)

02-04-10



CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

Form 990 (2009) (CURE) 36-4253176  Page3
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules
0 Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contrnibutors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ii 4 X
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e} notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ill 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not hsted in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 Is the organization’s answer to any of the following questions "Yes"? If so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, Vi, IX, or X
as applicable 11 | X
® Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 10? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI.
e Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl
e Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill
e Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, ine 167 I/f “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX
® Did the organization report an amount for other llabiities in Part X, ine 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X.
® Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 482 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
12 Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XI, and XIll. 12| X
12A Was the organization included in consohidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No
If "Yes," completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, XII, and Xlll 1s optional I 12A X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1}(A)u)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization mantain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Part | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Part Il 15 | X
16 Did the organization report on Part I1X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Part il 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg services on Part X,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VI, Ime 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il . . 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? /f “Yes," complete Schedule H 20 X
Form 990 (2009)
932003
02-04-10



, . CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY
Form 990 {2009) (CURE) 36-4253176  Page4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1?2 If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and I/ 21 | X
22 Dd the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), ine 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the orgamization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond i1ssue with an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary pernod exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time durning the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d
25a Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualfied person during the year? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualfied person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contnbutor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part Il 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties, (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable fiing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the orgamzation (or a family member) was
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

N
&
>

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M . 2 | X
30 Did the organization receive contrnibutions of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets, or qualified conservation

contnbutions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | ) 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part Il . . o 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, lil, IV, and V, Ine 1 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35 X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 ) . 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization

and that i1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Form 990 (2009)

932004
02-04-10



, , CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY
Form 990 (2009) {CURE) 36-4253176  Page5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Yes [ No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittat of
U S. Information Returns Enter -O- if not applicable 1a 13
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 5
b If at least one is reported on ine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a i1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country. P>
See the instructions for exceptions and fihng requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? - 5b X
If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibited
Tax Shelter Transaction? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contnbutions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services
provided to the payor? 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 . 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract? . . Te
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h For contnbutions of cars, boats, arrplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsonng organization, have excess business holdings
at any time dunng the year? . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or recewved from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b _If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year I 12b l
Form 990 (2009)
932005
02-04-10



. . CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY
Form 990 (2009) (CURE) 36-4253176 Page6
I Part VI I Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to ines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No*" response
to Iine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Section A. Governing Body and Management

.

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body 1a 7
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent 1b 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 D the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware duning the year of a matenial diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during the year
by the following*
a The governing body? g8a | X
b Each commitiee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? g8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee; or key employee hsted-in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11 [ X
11A Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No," go to Iine 13 . 12a | X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " descnbe
in Schedule O how this 1s done . 12¢c X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 1| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
if "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O. (See mstructlons)
16a Did the organmization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? i 16a X
b f “Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed > IL , NY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public nspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply.
|:| Own website ,X] Another's website m Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the orgamzation makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: p»
MICHELLE MARCINIAK, MPH - 312-255-1801
730 N. FRANKLIN STREET, NO. 404, CHICAGO, IL 60654

Form 990 (2009)

932006
02-04-10



. . CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY
Form 990 (2009) (CURE) 36-4253176  Page?
|Part VI|| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be hsted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax

year Use Schedule J-2 if addional space i1s needed.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any refated organizations

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order' individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers, key employees; highest compensated employees,
and former such persons.

I:] Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) ®) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per 5 from from related other
week § - the organizations compensation
5|3 & organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
g _ﬁ_ 8 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
3 § g8y and related
g % g g ‘;?’g’ E organizations
SUSAN AXELROD
CHAIR 50.00X X 0. 0. 0.
LEEANN BRIGIDO
0.50|X 0. 0. 0.
THOMAS HYNES
TREASURER 5.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
RANDY SIEGEL
1.001X 0. 0. 0.
BARBARA KELLY
VICE-CHAIR 5.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
JEANNE DONALTY
SECRETARY 0.501X X 0. 0. 0.
GARDINER LAPHAM
5.00}1X 0. 0. 0.
932007 02-04-10 Form 990 (2009)



, . CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY
Form 990 (2009) (CURE) 36-4253176 Page 8
[Pal’i‘Vll I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

organizations

Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per = from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
§ g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
g z.' (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
= 8 and related
z £
= x

Institutional trustee
Officer

Key employee
employee

Former

ib_Total > 0. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals {including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable

compensation from the organization P> 0

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual isted on hne 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to

the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization NONE

(A) (8) €}
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not hmited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization p» 0

Form 990 (2009)

932008 02-04-10



CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN

Form 990 izoog) (CURE)

EPILEPSY

36-4253176

Page 9

[ Part VIl | Statement of Revenue

(A}
Total revenue

(8)
Related or
exempt function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business

revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from
tax under
sections 512,
513, 0r514

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

Fundraising events

Related organizations

Government grants (contributions)
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above

bl TR - N+ B - Y )

Noncash contnbutions inctuded in lines 1a-1t $

(-]

1a

1b

1c

1d

1038729.

1622927.

172,920.

Contributions, gifts, grants
and other similar amounts

=

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

| 2

2,661,656.

Pro%'am Service
evenue

o = o o 0 T o

Business Code

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

4]

Other Revenue

o Q060 T o

b Less- direct expenses

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts}

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

23,748.

23,748.

| 2
>
>

>

(1) Real

(1) Personal

Gross Rents

Less rental expenses

Rental Income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

|

Gross amount from sales of (1) Securities

(n) Other

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Garn or (loss)

Net gan or {loss)

Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contrnibutions reported on line 1c¢). See
Part IV, ine 18

T o

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
Gross income from gaming activities See
Part IV, ine 19 a
Less: direct expenses b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances . a
Less cost of goods sold b
Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory

1379327.

310,591.

» |1,068,736.1,068,736.

>

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

o Q0 T o

OTHER

541900 4,493. 4,493.

All other revenue
Total. Add lines t1a-11d
Total revenue. See instructions.

4,493.

vy

3,758,633.1,073,229.

23,748.

12
932009
02-04-10

9

Form 990 (2009)



CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

Form 990 (2009) (CURE)

36-4253176 Page10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

i mounts reported on lines 6b, (R) (B) ) D)
7, b, 5, and 105 of Par il Touldiperses | Progamiovee | Managimonand | Fundrans
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations In the U.S. See Part IV, ine 21 1,668,111, 1,668,111.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US See Part iV, ne 22
3 Grants and other assistance tc governments,
organizations, and indviduals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, ines 15 and 16 395,958. 395,958.
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salanes and wages 153,504. 96,708. 26,0095. 30,701.
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) 3,602. 2,211. 689. 702.
9 Other employee benefits 6,400. 3,969. 1,171. 1,260.
10 Payroll taxes . 11,743. 7,398. 1,996. 2,349.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 41,158. 1,442. 39,258. 458.
d Lobbying 40,071. 40,071.
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other 101,807. 61,525. 18,625. 21,657.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 26,856. 12,648. 8,897. 5,311.
14 Information technology 31,608. 19,276. 2,587. 9,745.
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17 Travel | 28,463. 20,948. 6,747, 768.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 35,803. 35,803.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiiates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 702. 702.
23 Insurance 2,521. 1,343. 579. 599.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (Expenses grouped together and labeled
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total
expenses shown on line 25 below.)
a PUBLICITY & EVENTS 155,419. 155,419.
b PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 28,731. 18,227, 5,610. 4,894.
¢ REGISTRATIONS 15,025. 11,272. 3,753.
d WEB RELATED 9,427. 9,427.
e DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,568. 798. 770.
f All other expenses 14,1089. 1,534. 6,044. 6,531.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24i 2,772,586.] 2,564,088. 119,000. 89,498.
26 Joint costs. Check here P> |:] if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation
932010 02-04-10 Form 990 (2009)

10



CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

Form 990 (2009) (CURE) 36-4253176 Page 11
[ Part'X | Balance Sheet
: (A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-beanng 337,329.] 1 1,453,157.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 3,365,369.] 2 3,304,695.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 521,500.] 3 1,261,869.
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Recevables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il
of Schedule L 5
6 Recewvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete
Part 1 of Schedule L 6
i} 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
< | g Prepad expenses and deferred charges 24,089.] 9 15,133.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment. cost or other
basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 4,942.
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 2,983. 1,229.]10¢ 1,959.
11 Investments - publicly traded secunties 11
12 Investments - other secunties See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34) 4,249 ,516.] 16 6,036,813,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 123,942. 17 117,082.
18 Grants payable 1,389,407.| 18 2,194,746.
19 Deferred revenue 18,775.] 19 21,546.
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
H 21 Escrow or custodial account lability Complete Part 1V of Schedule D 21
E | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
g highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons Complete Part Ii
- of Schedute L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
} 25 Other habihties. Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
| 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 1,532,124.| 26 2,333,374.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here | 4 @ and complete
@ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27  Unrestrnicted net assets 2,516,360.] 27 3,133,439.
5 |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 201,032.| 28 570,000.
T 29 Permanently restncted net assets 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P> E] and
] complete lines 30 through 34.
13 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2" 31 Pad-in or capital surplus, or land, buillding, or equipment fund 31
4% |32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z | 33 Total net assets or fund balances ) 2,717,392.] 33 3,703,439.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 4,249,516.] 34 6,036,813,

932011 02-04-10

11

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (.2009) (CURE)

CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

36-4253176 Page12

| Part XI | Financial Statements and Reporting

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [__—] Cash m Accrual |:] Other

Yes

No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O

Were the organization's financiat statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audst,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a
consolidated basis, separate basis, or both.

,I] Separate basis E] Consohdated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337?

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

932012 02-04-10

12
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SCHEDULE A OMB o 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2009

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY Employer identification number
(CURE) 36-4253176

I Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box)

1
2 []
3 ]
a [

5 (]

0 =0

© ®

10
11

U0

el ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descrnbed in section 170(b){ 1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descrnibed in

section 170(b)( 1)(A)iv). (Complete Part I1)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11)

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part II1)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
descnibes the type of supporting organization and complete ines 11e through 11h

a E] Type | b D Type Il c l:] Type Il - Functionally integrated d D Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descrnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type i, or Type il

supporting organization, check this box D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, erther alone or together with persons descnbed in (1) and (i} below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? . 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? L 11g(ii)
(iti) A 35% controlled entity of a person descrnibed in (i) or (i) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN ((Jlr'gl;)a Type of v 15 t(ljelortozmzatlon (¥) D18 you natty the Qrgag‘{gt‘%}]hfn col | (vii) Amount of
organization (described on hnes 1-9 | cor () sted n your arganization n ¢ol. 1 iyorganzed n ihe support
above or IRC section governing document?| (i) of your support U.s.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

932021 02-08-10
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CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 ( CURE)

36-42

53176 Page2

| Part i | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»

1

6

Gifts, grants, contnibutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

Public support. Subtract ine S from line 4

(a) 2005

(b) 2006

(c) 2007

{d) 2008

(e) 2009

{f) Total

592,471.

1615617.

1584854.

596,938.

2661656.

7051536.

592,471.

1615617.

1584854.

596,938.

2661656.

7051536.

252,185.

6799351.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»>

7
8

10

1
12
13

Amounts from hne 4

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business i1s regularly carrned on
Other income Do not inciude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part [V)

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

{a) 2005

(b) 2006

{c) 2007

{d) 2008

{e) 2009

{f) Total

592,471.

1615617.

1584854.

596,938.

2661656.

7051536.

29,601.

57,052.

64,488.

123,257.

23,748.

298,146.

624,375.

590,101.

1054315.

1388444.

1383819.

5041054.

12390736.

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or flﬂh tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

12 |

2,758,358.

»[ |

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Pubhc support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) dwided by tine 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Il line 14

14

54.87 %

15

67.47 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2009.1f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 lz'
b 33 1/3% support test - 2008.If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163 and ine 1515 33 1/3% or more. check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a or 16b, and hne 14 1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 1515 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The orgamization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » |:]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see instructions | 2 |:]
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

»[ ]

932022
02-08-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 Page 3
| Part:Ill [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) (complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I.)
.Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p> {a) 2005 {b) 2006 {c) 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add hines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year _

c Add lines 7a and 7b
8 Public support (Subtractline 7c from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»> (a) 2005 (b) 2006 {c) 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

13 Total suppont (add iines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here . i . > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lll, iine 15 . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment iIncome Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10c, column (f} divided by hine 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and hne 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » E]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2008, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

ine 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > E]

20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on Iine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 2 E]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

832023 02-08-10
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SCHEDULE C
(Forni 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

P> Complete if the organization is described below.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts |-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B
® Section 527 organizations Complete Part |-A only

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part |V, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h})): Complete Part Il-A Do not complete Part i1-B
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B Do not complete Part II-A

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), then
® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part I

Name of organization

(CURE)

CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

Employer identification number

36-4253176

| Part I-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part [V

2 Politicat expenditures >3
3 Volunteer hours

| Part I-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 >3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 >3

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

4a
b

Was a correction made?
If "Yes," descrbe in Part IV.

D Yes [:] No
E] Yes [:] No

| Part I-C] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1
2

Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities

Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities

Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

ine 17b
Did the fillng organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?

>3

>3

>3

l:l Yes D No

Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which payments were made
For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing orgamization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political contributions received
that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee

(PAC). If additional space i1s needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address

(c) EIN

(d) Amount paid from
filng organization’s
funds If none, enter -0-

{e) Amount of political
contnbutions received and
promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political orgarmization
If none, enter -0-.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

LHA

932041 02-04-10
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CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY
36-4253176 Page2

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990212009 ( CURE)

Part lI-A
(election under section 501(h)).

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768

A Check P l:] if the filing organization belongs to an affihated group.
B Check P |:] if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limit:s on Lobbying Expenditures org(:r)uzgltr:gn's ) Aﬁ'r;t:g group
(The term “expenditures"” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) 40,071.
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b) 40,071.
d Other exempt purpose expenditures 2,731,966.
i e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1¢ and 1d) 2,772,037.
' f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns 288,602.
| If the amount on line te, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
| Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on hne 1e
| Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 pius 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
| Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
\ Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 11) 72,151.
h Subtract Iine 1g from hne 1a. If zero or less, enter -O- 0.
i Subtract line 1f from hine 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- 0.
j If there 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or ine 11, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? [:] Yes [:] No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
i Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
|
(or fiscgla;eer:at:eygeiz;ing in) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) Total
\
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 252 ,467. 226 ,527. 288,602. 767,596.
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of hne 2a, column(e)) 1,151,394.
¢ Total lobbying expendrtures 39,358. 1,555. 40,071. 80,984.
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 63,117. 56,632. 72,151. 191,900.
e Grassroots celing amount
(150% of line 2d, column (g)) 287,850.
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures 39,358. 39,358.

932042 02-04-10
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CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2009 ( CURE) 36-4253176 Page3
| Part lI-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)

Yes No Amount

1 Durnng the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or

local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legisiative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 11)?
Media advertisements?

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legislators, therr staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?

JQ -~ 0 0 0 T o

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
i Other activities? If "Yes," descnibe in Part IV
j Total Add hnes 1c through 11

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not descnbed In section 501(c)(3)?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d _If the filng organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?
|Part - A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 D the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3

|Part III-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No" OR if Part llI-A, line 3 is answered
llYes.ll
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year . 2a
b Carryover from last year 2bh
c Total . 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e){1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year? 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see mstructlons) 5

|Part IV | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |-A, ine 1; Part |-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; and Part |I-B, ne 11. Also, complete this part
for any additional information.

Schedute C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
932043 02-04-10

21



OMB No 1545-0047

Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements 2009

{Form 990) p> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
o Part iV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public
,;f,f,’;";:::,m:%g:f:w P Attach to Form 990. p> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY Employer identification number

(CURE) 36-4253176

Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

a & ON

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (dunng year)
Aggregate grants from (durning year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wnting that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? l__—] Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wniting that grant funds can be used only

for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other purpose confernng

impermissible private benefit? ':] Yes E] No

I Part Il —[ Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7

1

a o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g., recreation or pleasure) D Preservation of an histonically important land area
E] Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified histonc structure
E] Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included n (a) 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/06 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization durng the tax
year p»

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p»

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? I:] Yes |:] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p-

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year p» $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)? Clves [Cno
In Part XIV, descnbe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descrnibes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of an, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X1V, the text of
the footnote to its financial statements that describes these tems

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of ant, historical treasures,
or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to
these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 890, Part VIII, hine 1 > 3
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gan, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 > $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X .
L;:ﬁ; ) For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
9
02-01-10
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) . CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY
Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 (CURE) 36-4253176 Page2
[ Part I | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a [:] Public exhibition d [:] Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e E] Other
[ [__—] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a descnption of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? D Yes l:] No
Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnibutions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? [:] Yes CIno
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Amount

Beginning balance | 1c

Additions during the year 1d

Distnbutions during the year 1e

- 0o a o0

Ending balance 1t

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 |:] Yes ':] No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XiV
I PartV |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 10.

{a) Current year {b) Pnior year {c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contnbutions
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

c

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

-

Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Term endowment P> %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by- Yes | No

(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)

(i) related organizations 3afii)
b If “Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
[ Part Vi | Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, ine 10

Description of investment (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land
b Buildings .
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other .. 4,942, 2,983. 1,958.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c)) > 1,959.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

932052
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CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 (CURE)

36-4253176 Page3d

| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, ine 12

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives
Closely-held equity interests
Other

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) p»

Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, Iine 13

(a) Description of investment type

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation.
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) >

[Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 15.)

[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

1 (a) Descniption of liability

(b} Amount

Federal Income taxes

Total. (Column (b) must equal Forrn 990, Part X, col (B) Iine 25.) | 2

2. FIN 48 Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s hability for

uncertain tax positions under FiN 48

932053
02-01-10
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, . CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY
Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 (CURE)

36-4253176 Page4d

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1

© O ~NOOO A WN

10

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIIi, column (A), ne 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), ine 25)
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior penod adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

Total adjustments (net) Add hnes 4 through 8

Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements_Combine lines 3 and 9

1

3,758,633.

2,772,586.

986,047.

© [0 |N O || [N

0.

10

986,047.

| Part XII | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1
2

O Q0 T o

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, hne 12
Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recovenes of prior year grants

Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vilf, ine 12, but not on line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ne 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIV)

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, hne 12.)

2a

1

3,807,753.

2b

49,669.

2c

2d

4a

2e

49,669.

3,758,084.

4b

549.

4c

549.

5

3,758,633.

| Part XIll| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Return

1
2

®© Q 0 oo

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25-
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, hne 25, but not on line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 7b

b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, hne 18.)

2a

49,669.

1

2,821,706.

2b

2c

2d

4a

2e

49,669.

2,772,037.

4b

549.

4c

549.

2,772,586.

| Part XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, hne 2; Part X, line 8; Part Xii, lines 2d and 4b, and Part X!il, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information
DONATED FUNDRAISING SUPPLIES

932054
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Schedule F Statement of Activities Outside the United States QuETD 15450047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 2009
Part 1V, line 14b, 15, or 16. .

* Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Inspectlon
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY
(CURE 36-4253176

I Partl General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete  the organization answered "Yes"
to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the
grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection critena used to award the grants or assistance? [XI Yes E] No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (Use Schedute F-1 (Form 990) if additional space Is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of | (¢) Number of | (d) Activities conducted in region (e) If activity hsted in (d) (f) Total
offices employees or (by type) (1 e, fundraising, IS a program service, expenditures
in the region agents In program services, grants to describe specific type for region
region recipients located in the region) of service(s) In region
Totals | 4 0 0 0,
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2009

932071
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No_1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2009

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,

pra”:“;"‘ of 'hesT"’as“’V or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open To Pubkc

niernal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organizaton CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY Employer identification number
(CURE) 36-4253176

Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 17 Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply

a E] Malil solicitations e [:] Sohcitation of non-government grants
b E] Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c E] Phone solicitations g r__] Special fundraising events

d E] in-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a wntten or oral agreement with any individuat (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees hsted in Form 990, Part VI}) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [____J Yes I:] No
b If "Yes," Iist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

v) Amount paid .
(i) Name of individual " f\(.llr:'raolslgf (iv) Gross receipts tg zo, retameg b (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity M eomorol | from activity fundraiser Y| to (or retamed by)
contributions? histed n col (i) organization
Yes | No

Total . >
3 List all states in which the organization 1s registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration or hcensing.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2009
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CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY
36-4253176 Page2

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 { CURE )

| Partll | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
. on Form 990-EZ, ine 6a List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events

5 Other direct expenses

CHICAGO NEW YORK {add col (a) through
BENEFIT CITY BENEFIT 7 col (c)
® (event type) (event type) (total number)
3
[
[}
é 1 Gross receipts 671,198. 205,698. 502,431.] 1,379,327.
2 Less Charitable contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 671,198. 205,698. 502,431.] 1,379,327.
4 Cash pnzes
«n | 5 Noncash prizes
&
]
2| 6 Rent/facility costs
w
°
g 7 Food and beverages
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 146,510. 68,754. 95,327. 310,591.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) » | 310 1 591 9
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d}, and line 10 | 4 1,068,736.
Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
(b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
§ (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo {c) Other gaming col (a) through col (c))
3
v
1_ Gross revenue
«n | 2 Cash prizes
&
&
2| 3 Noncash pnzes
i
°
2 | 4 Rent/facility costs
a

6 Volunteer labor

(] Yes_ = %

[:]No

] Yes_ = %

E]No

D Yes_ = %
D No

7 Drrect expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column (d), and line 7

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities.

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?

b if "No," explain

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explain

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to

administer chantable gaming?

Yes | No

Sa

10a

11

12

932082 02-03-10
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CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2)2009  ( CURE) 36-4253176 Page3
' Yes | No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in
a The organization’s facility 13a %
b An outside facihty 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records.

Name P
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? 15a
b if "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
c If "Yes,"” enter name and address of the third party-

Name P>

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation p $

Descrnption of services provided P>

|:] Director/officer [:] Employee I:’ Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnbutions.
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distrnibutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? 17a

b Enter the amount of distnbutions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities dunng the tax year p» $

Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

932083 02-03-10
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SCHEDULE M
(Forin 990)

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury

OMB No 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public

Secunties - Closely held stock

Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organizaton CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY Employer identification number
(CURE) 36-4253176
[Part| | Types of Property
{a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Revenues reported on Method of determining
applicable | contrbutions |Form 990, Part Vill, line 1g revenues
1 Art- Works of art
2 Art- Histoncal treasures
3 Art - Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household goods
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Secunties - Publicly traded X 2 172,920. FAIR MARKET VALUE
10
11

Secunties - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

12 Securities - Miscellaneous

13 Qualified conservation contnbution -
Histonc structures .

14 Qualified conservation contrnbution - Cther

15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commerctal

17 Real estate - Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts

25 Other P (

RERIY

26 Other P (

27 Other P (

)
)
)

28 Other P {

)

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contnbutions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgment 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contnbution any property reported in Part |, ines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contnbution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holding penod? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part |l
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a| X
b If "Yes," descrnbe in Part |l.
33 If the organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part ||

LHA

932141
03-12-10

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

36

Schedule M (Form 990) 2009



CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

Schedule M (Form 990) 2009 ( CURE) 36-4253176 Page 2
Part Il I Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b, and 33

Also complete this part for any additional information

SCHEDULE M, LINE 32B: USE OF STOCK BROKERAGE ACCOUNT TO SELL PUBLICLY

TRADED SECURITIES.

932142 02-08-10 Schedule M (Form 990) 2009
37



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 Y Y T .
(Form 590) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2009
. Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Intermar Favenye Serorss P> Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY | Employer identification number
(CURE) 36-42531176

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE 990 WAS REVIEWED BY BOARD

MEMBER NOMINATED TO FILL THE ROLE OF TREASURER AND THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: NOT AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 2C:

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED

FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009

932211
02-03-10

38



Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization 990

" Department of the Treasury (Including Information on Listed Property)

OMB No 1545-0172

2009

Attachment

Internal Revenue Service  (99) P See separate instructions. P Attach to your tax return. Sequence No 67
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY|
(CURE) FORM 990 PAGE 10 36-4253176
l Part ) | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.
1 Maximum amount See the instructions for a higher imit for certain businesses 1 250,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in imitation 3 800 P 000.
4 Reduction in imitation Subtract line 3 from line 2 If zero or less, enter -O- 4
5 Dollar imitation for tax year Subtract ine 4 from hne 1 _If zero or less, enter -0- If married filing separately, see instructions 5
6 {a) Description of property {(b) Cost {business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property Enter the amount from line 29 [ 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in cotlumn (c), ines 6 and 7 8
9 Tentative deduction Enter the smaller of ine 5 or line 8 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2008 Form 4562 10
11 Business income imitation Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or ine 5 1
12 Section 179 expense deduction Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2010. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 > I 13 l
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property Instead, use Part V
| Part Il | Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property )
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
the tax year . 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 _Other depreciation (including ACRS) 16 702.
l Part Il ] MACRS Depreciation (Do not include hsted property.) (See instructions )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2009 17 l
18 1t you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here > [:I

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2009 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation

(a) Classification of property year placed {business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention | (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
In service only - see instructions) period

19a 3-year property

b 5-year property

c 7-year property

d 10-year property

e 15-year property

£ 20-year property

g 25-year property 25 yrs S/L

/ 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
h Residential rental property / 275 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real property / 39 yrs. MM S
/ MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2009 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20a Class Iife S/L

b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L

¢ 40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
[Part IV | summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property Enter amount from hne 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from hne 12, ines 14 through 17, ines 19 and 20 in column (g), and lne 21

Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instr 22 702.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service dunng the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attnbutable to section 263A costs 23

9182%%¢ LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2009)

39



Form 4562 (2009) (CURE)

CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

36-425

3176 Page 2

[Part v |

recreation, or amusement )

Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, cellular telephones, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, completeonly 24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for mits for passenger automobiles)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? [ lves [ | No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence wrtten? [__] Yes [__| No
(a é)gze Bu(s‘l:r!ess/ (d) Basis for gsgrec-atmn (f) ) Ele((:it)ed
vndesirsn) | vt | mesiment | RS | euenemennant | TG onenion | daducion | secton 79
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified hsted property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% In a qualfied business use 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualfied business use
%
%
%
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use.
% S/L -
% S/L -
% S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), ines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 28
29 Add amounts in column (1), ine 26 Enter here and on line 7, page 1 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other “more than 5% owner," or related person
If you provided vehicles to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see If you meet an exception to completing this section for

those vehicles

30 Total business/investment miles driven during the
year (do not include commuting miles)

Total commuting miles drniven during the year
Total other personal (noncommuting) miles

31
32
driven

Total miles driven durnng the year

Add hnes 30 through 32

Was the vehicle available for personal use
dunng off-duty hours?

Was the vehicle used pnmanly by a more
than 5% owner or related person?

Is another vehicle available for personal
use?

(a)

Vehicle

(b}
Vehicle

Vehicle

()

Vehicle

(e}
Vehicle

{f)
Vehicle

Yes

No

Yes No

Yes

No Yes

No

Yes No

Yes No

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%

owhers or related persons.

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No
employees? .
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use?
Note: /f your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles
|£art VI | Amortization
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e) (f)
Description of costs Date amorhzation Amortizable Code Amorkzation Amortization
begins amount section pencd o7 percentage for this year
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2009 tax year
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2009 tax year 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column {f) See the instructions for where to report 44
916252 11-04-09 Form 4562 (2009)
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RUZICKA & ASSOCIATES, LTD.

Cernfied Public Accountants

Board of Directors
Citizens United for Research in Epilepsy

Independent Auditor’s Report

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Citizens Umted for
Research 1n Epilepsy (CURE) (an Illinois not-for-profit corporation) at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended These
financal statements are the responsibility of the CURE’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements
An audit also included assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opimon

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Citizens United for Research i Epilepsy at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and
the changes 1n its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

March 27, 2010 ’(;,é‘/%) v (Zwa%/ ﬂ
/

333 SKOKIE BOULEVARD « SUITE 105 « NORTHBROOK, ILLINOIS 60062
(847) 446-6400 ¢« FAX (847) 446-6855



Cash and cash equivalents
Short term investments
Grants and accounts recervable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Fixed assets, at cost less
accumulated depreciation
of $2,983 1n 2009 and $2,281 1n 2008

Total assets

Accounts payable and
accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

Unearned government grants

Total halhities
Net assets

Total habilities and net assets

CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
Temporarily Temporanly
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
ASSETS
$ 1,133,157 320,000 1,453,157 $ 236,297 101,032 337,329
3,304,695 3,304,695 3,365,369 3,365,369
1,011,869 250,000 1,261,869 421,500 100,000 521,500
15,133 15,133 24,089 24,089
1,959 1,959 1,229 1,229
$ 5,466,813 570,000 $ 6,036,813 $ 4,048,484 201,032 $ 4,249,516

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$ 117,082 117,082 $ 123,942 123,942
2,194,746 2,194,746 1,389,407 1,389,407
13,500 13,500
8,046 8,046 18,775 18,775
2,333,374 2,333,374 1,532,124 1,532,124
3,133,439 570,000 3,703,439 2,516,360 201,032 2,717,392
3 5,466,813 570,000 6,036,813 3 4,048,484 201,032 4,249,516

See independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements

2-



Support and revenue
Contnbutions
Foundations
Corporate
Individuals

Net assets released from restriction

Foundations
Individuals
In-kind
Government grants
Special events
Proceeds
Expenses
Investment income
Other

Total support and revenue
Expenses
Program services
General administration
Fund raising
Total expenses
Change 1n net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
Temporanly Temporanly
Unrestnicted Restncied Total Unrestncted Restncted Total

$ 276,067 550,000 826,067 s 300,000 100,000 400,000
130,555 130,555 32,450 32,450
646,305 20,000 666,305 28,930 101,032 129,962
100,000 (100,000)
101,032 (101,032)

49,670 49,670 69,100 69,100
1,038,729 1,038,729 34,526 34,526
1,379,327 1,379,327 1,379,031 1,379,031

(311,140) (311,140) (263,080) (263,080)
23,748 23,748 123,257 123,257
4,492 4,492 9,413 9,413
3,438,785 368,968 3,807,753 1,713,627 201,032 1,914,659
2,609,836 2,609,836 1,508,155 1,508,155
120,548 120,548 52,978 52,978
91,322 91,322 38,510 38,510
2,821,706 2,821,706 1,599,643 1,599,643
617,079 368,968 986,047 113,984 201,032 315,016
2,516,360 201,032 2,717,392 2,402,376 2,402,376
$ 3,133,439 570,000 3,703,439 $ 2,516,360 201,032 2,717,392

See independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements
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Granis

Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes

Employee benefits
Contractual services
Legal, audit and accounting
Insurance

Pnnting and publications
Regstrations

Postage

Occupancy

Telephone

Computer and internet
Supplies

Travel and related

Video production
Conferences

Awareness publicity
Awareness events

Web design and maintenance

Dues and subscriptions
Depreciation
Other expenses

Total expenses

CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Program services General Fund
Research Awareness Total Admnistration Raising Total
$ 2,064,069 2,064,069 2,064,069
36,841 59,867 96,708 26,095 30,701 153,504
2,818 4,580 7,398 1,996 2,349 11,743
2,354 3,826 6,180 1,860 1,962 10,002
50,057 51,540 101,597 18,625 21,657 141,879
549 893 1,442 39,258 458 41,158
625 719 1,344 579 599 2,522
18,227 18,227 5,610 4,894 28,731
11,272 11,272 3,753 15,025
410 918 1,328 3,509 3,885 8,722
2,184 3,564 5,748 1,548 1,824 9,120
1,932 3,865 5,797 1,159 773 7,729
19,276 19,276 2,587 9,745 31,608
878 4,645 5,523 4,229 653 10,405
2,184 18,764 20,948 6,747 768 28,463
41,464 41,464 41,464
35,803 35,803 35,803
73,123 73,123 73,123
82,296 82,296 82,296
9,427 9,427 9,427
798 798 770 1,568
702 702
68 68 6,044 6,531 12,643
§ 2,201,502 408,334 2,609,836 120,548 91,322 2,821,706

See independent auditor's report and notes to financlal statements



Grants

Salanes and wages
Payroll taxes

Employee benefits
Legal, audit and accounting
Insurance

Pnnting and publications
Registrations

Postage

Occupancy

Telephone and intemet
Supplies

Travel and related

Video production
Research sponsorships
Conferences

Awareness pubhcity
Web design and maintenance
Dues and subscnptions
Depreciation

Other expenses

Total expenses

CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

Program services General Fund
Research Awareness Total Administration Rarising Total
$ 1,103,594 1,103,594 1,103,594
32,361 52,945 85,306 24,792 27,049 137,147
2,471 4,029 6,500 1,888 2,061 10,449
1,853 3,022 4,875 1,838 1,547 8,260
127 206 333 6,090 106 6,529
426 426 852 426 425 1,703
19,569 19,569 262 19,831
14,431 14,431 140 14,571
351 1,283 1,634 1,196 2,830
2,147 3,513 5,660 1,645 1,795 9,100
1,507 1,507 7,382 1,782 10,671
18 4,103 4,121 4,428 1,538 10,087
14,892 6,772 21,664 748 172 22,584
62,151 62,151 62,151
58,000 58,000 58,000
20,602 20,602 20,602
84,729 84,729 84,729
5,433 5,433 5,433
839 839
702 702
7,044 150 7,194 2,637 9,831
$ 1,243,886 264,269 1,508,155 52,978 38,510 1,599,643

See independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements



CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 986,047 § 315,016
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 702 702
Realized gain on sale of investments (2,627)
Change in unrealized gains 11,352 11,208
(Increase) decrease in grants receivable (740,369) 246,250
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other assets 8,956 (13,185)
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses (6,860) 58,244
Increase (decrease) in grants payable 805,339 (430,968)
Increase in deferred revenue 13,500
(Decrease) in unearned government grants (10,729) (29,526)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,065,311 157,741
Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of fixed assets (1,432)

(Decrease) increase in investments 51,949 (544,699)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 50,517 (544,699)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Net increase (decrease) in cash 1,115,828 (386,958)
Cash at beginning of year 337,329 724,287
Cash at end of year $ 1,453,157 3 337,329

See independent auditor's report and notes to financial statements.
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CITIZENS UNITED FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

1. Organization:

Citizens United for Research in Epilepsy (CURE) was incorporated mn September 1998, as an Illinois
not-for-profit corporation. CURE is organized exclusively to stimulate and support medical and scientific
research, education, and knowledge 1n the field of epilepsy and related seizure disorders with the overall
objective of finding a cure for such disorders, increasing treatment options, and, thereby improving the
public health CURE provides grant funding for research in epilepsy.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Revenue and expenses

Revenue and expenses are recorded on the accrual basis Contributions and grants are recognized
when awarded All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by donors CURE reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received
with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction 1s accomplished, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported 1n the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions Government grants are recognized as revenue when related expenditures are
incurred.  Such activity 1s classified as unrestricted because restrictions on expenditures are met 1n the
same period as revenue recognition

Expenses, which are common to program and to support services, are allocated on bases determined
by management.

Depreciation

Furmture, fixtures and equipment expenditures in excess of $500 are capitalized and depreciated over
the estimated useful lives (five years) of the assets using the straight-line method.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements 1n conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates




6.

7.

Donated services

Donated services consist of donated goods and services, including fundraising goods and
services and professional services CURE has requested providers of goods and services to
submit documentation in support of their contributions The value of donated services is reflected
in the financial statements to the extent that the providers of the contributions submit proper
support to quantify the donation's value or if no documentation is submitted, to the extent that the
fair market value of the goods or services is readily available. The amounts reflected in the
accompanying financial statements as donated services are offset by like amounts included in

expenses
Net assets:
CURE classifies its net assets into three categories

Unrestricted net assets include all of the unrestricted support and revenue of CURE, all of the
expenses of CURE, and transfers from temporarily restricted net assets for reimbursement of expenditures
that meet the restrictions of the donors.

Temporarily restricted net assets include all the restricted support and revenue of CURE. Transfers
are made from this fund to unrestricted net assets as expenditures are incurred which meet the restrictions
of the donors.

Permanently restricted net assets include funds received from donors with the stipulation that they be
permanently retained by CURE in perpetuity and that only the income and/or use of the assets are
available to CURE At December 31, 2009 and 2008, CURE had no permanently restricted net assets.

Income taxes:

CURE is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c) (3) of
the Internal Revenue Code.

Cash and cash equivalents:

CURE maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which at times, may exceed federally insured
limits. CURE has not experienced any losses 1n such accounts. Management believes CURE 1s not
exposed to any significant credit risk on cash

Short term investments:

Short term investments at December 31, 2009 are comprised of the following

Various short term certificates of deposit $3,010,533
Money market funds 294,162
3,304,695

Investment income:

Investment income at December 31, 2009 is comprised of

Interest income $32,473
Realized losses gain on sale of investments 2,627
Change in market values of investments held (11.352)

$23,748



8. Temporarily restricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2009 represent $250,000 grants received and
$250,000 committed to be received for the Pediatric Imitiative that will commence in 2010, $50,000
recerved for the Sudden Unexplamed Death 1n Epilepsy program (SUDEP), and $20,000 received and
unearned for research.

Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2008 represented grants received or committed to
be recerved for the SUDEP program that commenced in 2009 Such amount 1s reflected as net assets

released from restriction in 2009

9. Donated services:

The donated goods and services recorded for fiscal years 2009 and 2008 are compnised of:

2009 2008
Video production $ 40,000 $60,000
Supplies 549
Office space 9.120 9.100
Total $49,669 69,100



